
 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

Request for Qualifications 
As-Needed Hazardous Materials Abatement Contracting Services 2020 – Re-Advertisement 

Sourcing Event ID 0000005736 
 
September 3, 2021 
 
 
The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) with Sourcing Event ID 0000005736 is amended in accordance with 
the following Addendum No. 1. 
 

CHANGES TO SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 
 
The Proposal Deadline has been postponed to: October 27, 2021, 2:00 PM. 
 
CHANGES TO THE RFQ: 
Note: Red with strikethrough texts are deleted text; Blue bold texts are revised or added text 

1. Section I – Introduction and Schedule; B. Schedule on Page 3  
 

Public Works has established the following schedule for issuance and receipt of proposals in 
 response to this RFQ. The following dates are tentative and non-binding: 

Proposal Phase                                         Date                    

RFQ advertised by the City August 9, 2021 

Pre-proposal conference None 

Deadline for submission of written questions 

or requests for clarification September 1, 2021 

Submission Time September 22 October 27, 2021 by 2:00 p.m. 

Deadline for Protests September 29 November 3, 2021 

Final Selection Notification Week of October 25 November 29, 2021 
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2. Section IV – Evaluation and Selection Criteria, A. Minimum Qualifications (MQ’s), 1. 
Prime Proposer Firm or Joint Venture (JV) Partners Qualifications, e) on Page 18 is 
removed in its entirety: 

e) The Prime Proposer or JV must possess a valid State of California Contractors 
State License Board (CLSB) Certification ASB (Asbestos Certification) in 
accordance with the provisions of Division 3, Chapter 9 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: (Questions paraphrased for clarity.) 

Q1: We are having a hard time getting LBE subcontractors to participate.  May we get more time to 
response to the RFQ? 

A1: Yes.  Please see CHANGES TO SUBMITTAL DEADLINE above. 

 

Q2: We believe that CSLB C-22 – Asbestos Abatement Contractor license more than fulfills the 
requirements in CSLB ASB – Asbestos Certification.  May we respectfully request the removal 
of CSLB ASB – Asbestos Certification from the Minimum Qualifications? 

A2: Please see CHANGES TO THE RFQ Section above. 

 

Q3: If we list an LBE subcontractor with 13.5% participation, are we exempt from conducting CMD 
LBE Good Faith Outreach Efforts? 

A3: LBE requirement is 10% for the total value of the contract. CMD is confirming if a 
proposer/bidder seeks to waive/qualify for the LBE good faith option, they can do so by utilizing 
certificated LBE sub-contractors/sub-consultants to perform 13.5% of the contract's total value. 
 
A proposer/bidder must list a certified Small or Micro LBEs subcontractor to meet the LBE 
participation requirement (An SF-PUC LBE or an SBA certified LBE could not be listed to meet 
the LBE requirement. 

For all CMD related questions, proposer may contact CMD Contract Compliance Officer at 
Finbarr.Jewell@sfgov.org . 

 

Q4: We provide environmental testing, monitoring, and clearances.  Could our firm be listed as a 
sub on a proposal?  Or is there another RFQ for these services? 

A4: We have a separate RFQ for those services.  Another round of RFQ for that type of services is 
anticipated in about 2 or 3 years from now. 
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